

Hello Mr. Buckley,

This is in response to your letter dated August 15, 2007 regarding the July Quarterly filing for the Madison PAC.

To clarify all the expenditures contained in the report were made in behalf of the Madison Pac, not in behalf of any federal candidate.

I will be sure to make these notations more clearly in future filings.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Brian Ahern

Treasurer
